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August 17, 2018 
 
 
Diane Hoelzer, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Los Diamantes 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/26/15 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 08/14/18 

Hydrology File: N09D013 
 
 
Dear Ms. Hoelzer: 
 
Based on the information provided in your submittal received 08/14/18 and site visit on 
08/16/18, the Engineer’s Certification is not approved for ROFG/SIA for Hydrology.  The 
following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. The pond needs to install the vehicular access gate & fence. (See attached pdf of Sheet 9 
of the Record Drawings for Los Diamantes and the photos below.) 
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2. The pond needs to install the emergency spillway per the detail for Tract B. (See attached 
pdf of Sheet 9 of the Record Drawings for Los Diamantes and the photos below.) 
 

   
 

3. It appears that the side slopes were not stabilized. (See photos below.) 
 

        
              Figure 1 Photos form ROFG Site Visit 8‐16‐18 

       
                             Figure 2 Photo from Punch List Insp 1‐24‐18 

4. Also weeds have already grown within the pond. I know this is a privately maintained 
pond.  This should be on some sort of maintenance schedule.   (See Photos above.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
David Campbell, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 3 of 3 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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